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FAIRLEY, Sarah (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<sarah.fairley2@nhs.net>

Wed, Aug 13, 2025 at 12:51
PM

To: "orders@viamed.co.uk" <orders@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sophie

 

Many thanks for providing your Quote Ref. QVM158441.

 

Please find attached our Purchase Order 500006411-01 for processing.

 

Kind regards

Sarah

 

Sarah Fairley

Secretary/Administrator

Medical Engineering Department

Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust

Russells Hall Hospital

Dudley

West Midlands

DY1 2HQ

sarah.fairley2@nhs.net

Tel: 01384 456111 Extn. 1262

 

 

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 12 August 2025 16:28
To: FAIRLEY, Sarah (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <sarah.fairley2@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Price for parts
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  This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sarah, 

 

Thank you for your email. I have generated and attached an official quotation showing the prices for the requested
part numbers. 

 

All items are currently in stock - if this order was placed all together (as per in the quotation) it would qualify for free
of charge carriage, as we do not charge carriage on orders containing oxygen sensors.  If you were to order any items
separately, they may incur a carriage charge. 

 

If you would like to place this order, I would be grateful if you would please include the quote reference QVM158441
on your order paperwork.

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered,
but please continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
----------------

 

 

On Tue, Aug 12, 2025 at 3:38 PM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: FAIRLEY, Sarah (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <sarah.fairley2@nhs.net>
Date: Tue, 12 Aug 2025 at 15:36
Subject: Price for parts
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

13/08/2025, 12:56 Gmail - QUOTE REF. QVM158441 - PURCHASE ORDER 500006411-01 - 13.8.25

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d104de5290&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1840340973744435558%7Cmsg-f:1840340973744435… 2/4

http://www.viamed.co.uk/
https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
http://twitter.com/ViamedLtd
http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=viamedinbox@gmail.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=sarah.fairley2@nhs.net
https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=info@viamed.co.uk
https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=info@viamed.co.uk


 

Hi

 

Please can you provide me with a price for the following parts:

 

Oxygen Fuel Cell MAX 250+ p/n 0110427

Oxygen Fuel Cell MAX 125WF p/n 0110473

Oxygen Fuel Cell MAX 250E p/n 0110429

Oxygen Fuel Cell MAX-125M p/n 0110468

 

BA/10 Resuscitation Bed 14” Flat p/n 0320021

 

TOM THUMB O RING, THIN, BS012 VITON 3/8 INCH p/n 0330214

TOM THUMB O RING, THICK, BS110 VITON 3/8 INCH p/n 0330213

TOM THUMB PRESSURE GAUGE -5 TO 60 CMWG p/n 0330203

 

Precision/Adjustable Valve Seat p/n 0330227

 

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
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************************************************************
************************** ******************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting
it; and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHS.net Connect is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available
for all NHS staff in England. NHS.net Connect is approved for exchanging patient
data and other sensitive information with NHS.net Connect and other accredited
email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHS.net Connect –
NHS.net Connect Support

**************************************************************************************
******************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHS.net Connect is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for
all NHS staff in England. NHS.net Connect is approved for exchanging patient data and
other sensitive information with NHS.net Connect and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHS.net Connect –
NHS.net Connect Support
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